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# Subject 

1. Press Release: Major Flaws in VTA"s Overpriced BART Subway

2. Show your appreciation: Thank your reviewers



Bay Area Transportation Working Group
 
June 6, 2024 - Major Flaws in Overpriced San Jose Subway
 
See: https://youtu.be/tJkR7yiQYJY
 
Please take a few (no more than 8) minutes to watch and learn
how the VTA mishandled its BART Subway extension into San Jose.
The slides and recording tell an astonishing story of just how
dysfunctional a large agency can become. Unless such behavior is
challenged at every turn, it will continue unabated. If you want to
weigh in write to Board.Secretary@VTA.org and ask that every
board member receive a copy of your note. And please pass this
message on to your friends.
 
BATWG Contacts:
Dr. Robert Feinbaum
Chair BATWG’s VTA BART Phase II Task Force
email: bobf@att.net
510 534-7008 or
 
Gerald Cauthen, PE
President, BATWG
email: cautn1@aol.com
510 708-7880
 

From: Bay Area Transportation Working Group (BATWG)
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Press Release: Major Flaws in VTA"s Overpriced BART Subway
Date: Thursday, June 6, 2024 4:16:25 PM
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BATWG Website: www.batwgblog.com
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From: birdeyeforbusinessowners@birdeye.org <birdeyeforbusinessowners@birdeye.org> 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 1:26 PM 
To: Board (@caltrain.com) <board@caltrain.com> 
Subject: Show your appreciation: Thank your reviewers 
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Reply to your reviews to get new customers 

Palo Alto Caltrain Station 

Say thank you to Michael Campbell

Michael 
Campbell 

TRAINS ON TIME. CLEAN STATION. CLEAN CARS 

Reply to this review

Respond to all your reviews 

If it sounds like a lot of work — it isn’t. 

With Birdeye, you get auto-responses, custom response templates, and AI 
to ensure no review goes unanswered. 

You don't often get email from birdeyeforbusinessowners@birdeye.org. Learn why this is important 
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Reply with AI   

   

   

 

   

 

  

Birdeye has helped us 3x our 
reviews in a two-month 
period. We now have more 
reviews than our competitors 
and a better rating! 

  

 

       

Zach Orton 
   

TurfMark Outdoor Solutions 

   
 

   

   

Helping every size of  
business succeed 

   

 

 

100k+ 
businesses use 
Birdeye 

  
 

Up and running 
in minutes, not 
weeks 

  
 

#1 rated 
customer 
support 

   
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.birdeye.org%2Fc%2FeJx0kVFvmzAQxz-NealamTM45YEHEpoqrdq1SdepfUEHvhBPYDNjUnWffiIQaZtUHrDl-9_d7_63HHptqO9XjtCTytFTChyiSy4vOVxAyEQGyfiDKx6c1Y9DW5JLw0W4EFIsJERSwnUwZu_I-BQiLvkieEJHxm-MGnrvPtMXh6bvrPPotTUXO3JHXVEfbKnbqBQg2A3lLNbUfylXaVjF-2gf0AlgkYRJxINDClEZxVWcXGPFEyUjHiYJ7nnJExnvw5ACfZpsJAMOccSv9hgTKEiiWCIIFbGIl9op-qQr6-qgSQ_edz0TGYM1g_U5VtmWwbq2DNYtGqzp0tFR00c_ysR68G3R28FVxETeOauGyhfUom4YyDHYktJDy0T-92NljSfjmchvH5YMZKkVE_l_Dp-12Haoa8NE3hCqYmpfYEPOFwddHwoYKxhsR4QnbCyDZdb48Vhh4x1qw2C5m5xlILsGKypOHVeHzV1Y3D_hAy1-Rtn213tzd9-uMmg_GEg975KJnIH8rbvpMgNUdjhNsL153dz8KFbfvj--MJB4rM-IDr02NRN59npbbLOXzePtSNrYaio0TJaIvLToFIN43FM1I0_Gy2Gea5bIoTtYQ3P-6P1-9IeJfMHD8JmfviO9vT9nbwykwSMTOZ-1nty4CEd9Z40qvJ1B-8ClU_1_2wc-_crx4JjCnwAAAP__WsYSVQ&data=05%7C02%7Cboard%40caltrain.com%7C9e5badae70a541d6152c08dc872fffbf%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C638533887455246766%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kPfE0a1Ei9CD0gAkwvpN3wWFNexxy0dExxD%2BY2%2BuduY%3D&reserved=0


   

 

   

   

Start growing with 
Birdeye today 
   

 

Watch  

Demo   

 

 

See  

Pricing   
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